Stevens v. BBG et. al, No. 18-cv-5391
ICE 2020-ICLI-00052; deportationresearchclinic.org

From: |(b){6);{b}(?){C) |

Sent: 6Jun 2018 13:09:12 +0000

To: rb){ﬁ);{b)(T){C) |
Subject: FW: VWP tasking

[0)6) B)]this must be the tasker you mentioned yesterday. | am updating the pending litigation
descriptions in anticipation...
ECU should add CALD on here if not already...

b)(6)i(

AV AV

[(b)BY.BITHC) |Associate Legal Advisor
District Court Litigation Division

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement
(D)), (L)(7)(C) |

Attorney/Client Privilege ***Attorney Work Product

This document contains confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work product and is not for
release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this email
has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office

of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE
ONLY. FOIA exempt under 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5).

From{B)®) B)(1)(0) |

Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2018 8:12 AM
To:[BEBN©) I
Cc:[EIEIBXTIC) |

Subject: VWP tasking

Sometime today — probably mid- to late morning — I'm likely tofb)(5)
(b)(5)

|(b){6);(b)(7)(0)
eputy Chief, LD
ICE/OPLA

Williston, VT 05495
Ph {(b)6):(b)WTHC)

**Warning***Attorney-Client Privilege™*Attorney Work Product™*

This communication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney
work product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by
anyone other than the intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this e-mail has been misdirected and immediately destroy all
originals and copies. Furthermore, do not print, copy or re-transmit, disseminate or otherwise use this information. Any disclosure of
this communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs

Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom
of Information Act, 5 USC 552(b)(5), (b)(7).
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From:|{b)(6);{b){?)(0) |

Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2018 9:06 PM
To:|(b){6);{b)(7){0)

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: PLAnet Task Assigned

Hi[()X6)(®

Yes - ERO cleared with a response around 6pm, but we are waiting for Policy. | will notify you when this
task is ready for your review. | will be pinging OES early tomorrow and will keep you apprised of any

developments.

Thank you,

B)6)E)7)

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: )6).b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Tuesday, June 5, 2018 7:11 PM
To: [PXE)R)THC)

Cc: [)6);(B)THC)

(b)(6),(b)(7)C)

Subject: RE: PLAnet Task Assigned
I’'m writing to ask[®)®)
b)(3)

Thank you.
b)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Deputy Chief, DCLD
ICE/OPLA

(b)(6):(B)(7)(C)

Williston, VI Uo4d

Ph.|(0)(6).(b)7)(C)

***Warning***Attorney-Client Privilege***Attorney Work Product***

This communication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client
privileged information or attorney work product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. Itis
not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended
recipient. Please notify the sender if this e-mail has been misdirected and immediately destroy all
originals and copies. Furthermore, do not print, copy or re-transmit, disseminate or otherwise use
this information. Any disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by the
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Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document
is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the
Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC 552(b)(5). (b)(7).

From: [b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2018 6:39 PM
To: [L)E):bD)T)C)

Subject: PLAnet Task Assigned

You have been assigned a PLAnet Task:

101350- SES - S1 - Overview of Voluntary Work Prog - 06-04-2018
Description:

BACKGROUND: Overview of Voluntary Work Program

-ERO will provide a summary of the Voluntary Work Program
including the mechanics of the program (such as how detainees
volunteer the scope of the agreement what tasks are performed how the
individual is paid etc.) and the statutory/regulatory basis for the
program.

INSTRUCTIONS: Please review and comment.

COMPONENTS: ERO (lead) SPM - 6/4; Policy Tasking: 6/6 11am;
then OPLA * wait for email from ECU before review™

OPLA DIVISIONS: LELD added EROLD and DCLD

ICATT Link:

(b)7)E)

Due Date:
6/6/2018 12:00 PM

Link:

b)(T)(E)

Sincerely,

PLAnet Tasking Team
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